

2/4/6/3/1/3

(Subtheme Committee 6.1 - 29 March 1995)

CONSTITUTIONAL ASSEMBLY
TWELFTH
ELEVENTH MEETING OF SUBTHEME COMMITTEE 6.1
THEME COMMITTEE 6

SPECIALISED STRUCTURES OF GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

30 MARCH 1995

Please note that a meeting of the above Committee will be held as indicated below:

DATE: Monday, 3 April 1995

TIME: 11h00 - 13h00

VENUE: E 249

AGENDA

1. OPENING AND WELCOME
 2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 29 MARCH 1995
 3. DEBATE: PENULTIMATE PUBLIC SERVICE REPORT AND PARTIES' INPUT
 4. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
 5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
 6. CLOSURE
-

ENQUIRIES: NKATEKO NYOKA and SAALIEGAH ZARDAD (24 5031 /X2241)

CONSTITUTIONAL ASSEMBLY
MINUTES OF THE ELEVENTH MEETING OF SUBTHEME COMMITTEE 6.1
THEME COMMITTEE 6
SPECIALISED STRUCTURES OF GOVERNMENT

WEDNESDAY, 29 MARCH 1995

PRESENT

Vadi, I (Chairperson)

Alant, T G
Booi, M S (Alt)
Chiole, J
De Beer, S J
Jordaan, J A
Malatsi, D
Mkwayi, W
Mlambo-Ngcuka, P G
Mokitlane, M C
Singh, N
Watson, A

Observers

Pretorius, I J
Sikakane, M R

Apologies:

Skweyiya, Z S T

N Nyoka, S Zardad and Professor P van der Merwe were in attendance.

1. OPENING AND WELCOME

Mr Vadi opened the meeting at 18h10 and welcomed members. The meeting noted that Mr Jordaan was on official parliamentary leave from 4 - 24 March 1995, and that his official apologies would be recorded as such.

2. WORK PROGRAMME

The document entitled: " Theme Committee 6.1 - Draft Workplan: 27 March 1995 - 1 July 1995", was adopted until 15 May 1995, with a few minor changes. The secretariat agreed to distribute the revised work programme to members.

3. CORRESPONDENCE

3.1 Request for presentation of oral evidence to the Subtheme Committee.

The letter addressed to the Subtheme Committee from the Residents and Ratepayers Association of South Africa(RRA) requesting the opportunity to present their constitutional proposals in respect of local government, was tabled at the meeting.

Following a discussion, the meeting agreed that the secretariat would inform the RRA that the Subtheme Committee was no longer receiving oral evidence from stakeholders on the Public Service. However, they should submit a written submission by 12 April 1995, which would then be processed by the Subtheme Committee.

4. WORKSHOP ON TRADITIONAL LEADERS

The meeting noted the invitation to members to attend the workshop on Traditional Leaders scheduled for 3 April 1995, but decided that since this area of work falls outside the ambit of the Subtheme Committee's work members who wish to attend the workshop should do so in their personal capacities.

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONFERENCE

The invitation addressed to the Subtheme Committee was tabled at the meeting. Given time constraints and the prohibitive attendance fees the meeting decided not to attend the conference. The secretariat would communicate the Subtheme Committee's apologies to the conference organisers and request a copy of the conference proceedings.

6. PARTY SUBMISSIONS

The meeting agreed that the secretariat would request submissions on the Public Service from those parties who had not already done so.

7. DEBATE: PENULTIMATE PUBLIC SERVICE REPORT

The meeting agreed that the Technical Committee's Second Draft Report tabled at the meeting would be revised to meet the format requirements of the Constitutional Committee as well as to reflect the contents of the recent party submissions received from the National Party and the Democratic Party. The revised report would form the basis of the Subtheme Committee's discussion scheduled for Monday, 3 April 1995.

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

DATE: 3 April 1995
TIME: 11h00 - 13h00
VENUE: E 249 (New Assembly Wing, Parliament, Cape Town)

10. CLOSURE

The meeting rose at 07h10.

minutes\tc6129035.min

THEME COMMITTEE 6.1
Draft Workplan
[20 March 1995 - 15 May 1995]

Block	Date	Event	Time	Venue
5	20/03/95	Public Hearing: Industrial Council for the Local Government Undertaking. Transitional Local Councils. Transitional Metropolitan Chamber. Civic Organisations. TC6.1 Meeting: Technical Advisors table penultimate report on the Public Service.	09:00-16:00 16:15-16:45	GHC GHC
	22/03/95	TC6.1 Meeting: Debate - Penultimate Public Service report.		
	27/03/95	Workshop: Provincial Legislators. TC6 Meeting	09:00-16:00 18:00-20:30	E249 E249
6	03/04/95	Core Group Meeting TC6 Meeting: Debate: Report on SARB,AG and BP. TC6.1 Meeting: Planning session. Debate: Penultimate Public Service report.	13:15-14:15 17:30-18:30 11:00-13:00	E305 GHC E249
	18/04/95	Core Group Meeting Assessment of Subcommittees' work. TC6.1 Meeting: Debate: Penultimate Public Service Report Parties' Submissions - Election Commission: Deadline for parties' submissions.	14:30-15:30 15:45-18:30	E249
	19/04/95	Workshop: Public Administration and the Constitution: The Afro-Asian Experience.	09:30-16:00	E249
	20/04/95	TC6.1 Meeting: Debate: Penultimate Public Service report.	09:00-16:00	E249
	24/04/95	TC6 Meeting: Debate: Penultimate Public Service Report Public Submissions: Election Commission: Deadline for public submission.	18:00-21:30	E249
	25/04/95	CC Report: Penultimate Public Service report submitted to CC.		
	08/05/95	Workshop: Election Commission.	10:00-16:00	
	15/05/95	Public hearing: Independent Election Commission. Ministry of Home Affairs. Local Government Election Task Group. TLC's and TMC's. Civic Organisations.	10:00-15:00	